Inspection Services
Michael J. Nugent
Manager

January 7, 2000

David Cimino

Cimino Construction

125 Pleasant Hill
Scarborough, ME 04074

RE: 342 Spring Street
CBL: 061-F-005

Dear Mr. Cimino;

CITY OF PORTLAND

Department of Urban Devel opment
Joseph E. Gray, Jr.
Director

Wayneflete School cook Hyde Hall and connector T phase is completed as per plans. Permission to occupy is

granted.

Upon completion of the second phase Morrill Hall. A new certificate of occupancy will be issued Separation

between the school and constructionis to be maintained until completion.

Sincerely,

Tom Reinsborough
Code Enforcement Officer

CC: File
Mac
Mike Collins

Mike Collins
Electrical Inspector

Lt McDougall
Fire Inspector



